

KPM19670330

30<sup>th</sup> March 1967

*The Annual Assembly of the Parish Meeting was held at the Institute, pursuant to Notice, on the above date at 8 p.m.*

*The Minutes of the last Parish Assembly held on 24<sup>th</sup> March 1966 were read and subject to minor amendments now made, approved.*

*Mrs S. Walshaw attended the Meeting and the parishioners in attendance were Mrs Robinson, Mrs Pighills, Messrs Black, Salkeld, A. & J. Williams, J.J. & L. Hayton.*

*A General discussion on roads, bridges and footpaths took place and the Chairman proposed to write to the County Surveyor regarding the condition of Low Bridge and Hellwell Lane, and regarding faulty drains from Green Quarter to Staveley.*

*The Chairman explained that although a meeting took place on 19<sup>th</sup> May 1966, those present indicated that they wished the meeting to be regarded as informal discussion of the Common Lands review rather than a formal meeting.*

*Mrs Walshaw pointed out the possibility of the closure of Staveley Railway Passenger Station; no proposals were made.*

*Mrs Walshaw also pointed out that it may be possible to obtain and publish within the Parish details of any Planning Permission applied for within the Parish; the meeting indicated that no action was considered necessary.*

*The Minutes as approved: R. Pighills, Chairman*